CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:24 PM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Response to Request for Additional for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3,
RAI No. 172, Emergency Planning - Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria.
10/23/2009

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Weiss, Eric; Barss, Dan; Williams, Kevin

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Chowdhury, Prosanta

Subject: FW: Response to Request for Additional for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI No. 172,
Emergency Planning - Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria. 10/23/2009

The attached UniStar letter (ML093010264) provides a response date of November 19, 2009 for RAI 172
(eRAI2948).

FYI.
Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406

Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 11:51 AM

To: Ader, Charles; Araguas, Christian; Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; Burkhart, Larry; Lui, Christiana; Danna, James;
Kevern, Thomas; Madden, Patrick; McLellan, Judith; Patel, Nitin; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager
Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource; RidsNrrDIrRerl Resource; RidsNrrDIrRerb Resource;
RidsNrrPMGWunder Resource; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter
Resource; Rubin, Stuart; Segala, John; Tesfaye, Getachew

Subject: Response to Request for Additional for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI No. 172, Emergency
Planning - Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria. 10/23/2009

ADAMS Distribution Notification
D079 - Combined Construction Permit/Operating License Application (COLA); Related
Correspondence; etc

Response to Request for Additional for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI

Title No. 172, Emergency Planning - Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria.
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